From: Rosemont Seneca darcher@rosemontseneca.com "
Subject: Re: urgent issue a
Date: May 12, 2014 at 1:45 PM
To: Heather King JIlll@BSFLLP.com
Cc: Hunter Biden (hbiden@rosemontseneca.com) hbiden@rosemontseneca.com

They do not.

Devon Dodson Archer

On May 12, 2014, at 11:33 PM, Heather King lll@BSELLP.com> wrote:

Devon — Does Burisma have any related company registered in the U.S.? A subsidiary of any
sort even? If you don’t know then I’ll ask Vadim in my next email.

Heather King, Esq.
Partner

5301 Wisconsin Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20015

(@bsfllp.com

From: Devon Archer [mailto:darcher@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2014 4:13 PM

To: Heather King

Cc: Hunter Biden (hbiden@rosemontseneca.com)

Subject: Re: urgent issue

Thank you Heather. That sounds appropriate and please communicate to Vadim the
immediate moves.

Devon Archer

On May 12, 2014, at 10:35 PM, Heather King <|JJll@BSFLLP.com> wrote:

Devon and Hunter — The immediate plan is to reach out to the Energy and Ukraine
desks, respectively, at State Dept to introduce them to Burisma and “update” them
on Burisma’s current situation, which will include the issues you’ve emailed me
about today per Vadim’s emails to you. We can’t just go in there with a hard ask
but it is often the case that the conversation is open to an ask, assuming it goes
well. That will include outreach to Carlos Pascual, he is the top US energy
diplomat; his actual title is Special Envoy and Coordinator for International Energy
Affairs at State. He was formerly US Ambassador to Ukraine (’00-03) and later to
Mexico (09-12 - he was apparently not so great in Mexico but still respected and
highly effective). He was recently in Ukraine and on the Hill briefing the Senate
Foreign Relations Committee privately about Ukraine and the challenges it faces.




Heather King, Esq.
Partner

5301 Wisconsin Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20015

(@bsfllp.com

From: Devon Archer [mailto:darcher@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2014 10:15 AM

To: Heather King

Subject: Re: urgent issue

Move ahead.

Devon Archer

On May 12, 2014, at 5:09 PM, Heather King <|JJJll@BSFLLP.com> wrote:

Devon — This email from Vadim below has precipitated a
conversation I wanted to have with you anyway. As part of our
ongoing strategy, [ would ideally like for BSF to engage a lobbyist of
our choosing to work with me. We at BSF will lead all this work and
can execute the political and legal work right up to the line where we
would need to register as lobbyists, but I don’t want to register under
the lobbying disclosure act or the foreign agents registration act. I
have the right person picked out and have already casually and
broadly discussed the issues with him. If it’s okay with you, I’ll have a
more pointed conversation with him today so we can get moving,
starting with key State Dept officials we need to start talking to this
week. (His name is David Leiter — he is good, trust-worthy,
understands energy issues and Ukraine, and he is very close with Sec.
Kerry (was formerly Kerry’s Chief of Staff, which is how I know
him).)

Heather King, Esq.
Partner

5301 Wisconsin Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20015

From: Devon Archer [mailto:darcher@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2014 8:42 AM
To: Heather King




Subject: Fwd: urgent issue

Heather,
Please read below and let's discuss once you've had a chance to
review today.

Hunter and I are in Doha but available.
Best,

Devon Archer

Begin forwarded message:

From: Vadim Pozharskyi
<Lpozharskyi.ukraine@_>

Date: May 12, 2014 at 3:29:24 PM GMT+3

To: Devon Archer <darcher@rosemontcapital.com>,
Hunter Biden <hbiden(@rosemontseneca.com>
Subject: urgent issue

Dear Hunter and Devon,

Following our talks during the visit to the Como
Lake and our further discussions, I would like to
bring the following situation to your attention.

As previously pointed out on a number of occasions,
the representatives of new authorities in power tend
to quite aggressively approach N. Z. unofficially with
the aim to obtain cash from him. Initially, it was done
by the representatives of Svoboda party and the
Ministry of Internal Affairs. These so called
unofficial "communications" would entail
blackmailing: in case we don't cooperate i.e. provide
money in cash the gaz production business of N.Z.
would be stopped, destroyed etc...

It’s important to note that Svoboda party is
represented in the government by the General
Prosecutor and by Minister of Ecology and Natural
Resources Of Ukraine. The last organ together with
the State Geological and Subsurface Survey of
Ukraine, which is directly subordinated to the
Ministry of Ecology and Natural Resources of
Ukraine, are principal regulators in the area of
issuing licenses for natural resources and control.



After unsuccessful attempts to receive funds from
our side, they proceeded with concrete actions.

So far we got information (through unofficial
channels) that one or more pretrial proceedings were
initiated by the Ministry of Internal Affairs with
regrad to Burima Holdings companies that are
heavily engaged in gas production and happen to be
our Holdings' key companies.

The Ministry of Internal Affairs contacted the
Ministry of Ecology and Natural Resources and the
State Geological and Subsurface Survey of Ukraine
to obtain all documents concerning licenses issued
since 2006 until now to the companies of our
Holding.

Apart from that, they would unofficially approach
our partnres, clients, suppliers trying to intimidate
them to stop working with our companies.

These are typical instruments to destabilize business.

We urgently need your advice on how you could use
your influence to convey a message / signal, etc .to
stop what we consider to be politically motivated
actions bearing in mind the following:

Burisma holdings is a leader among private gas
producers;

Our primary client is Accelor Mital- Ukraine's
biggest metal steel plant. We cover more thet 60% of
its gas needs.

Our clients and their production are largely
dependant on our work and our ability to perfom our
contractual obligations;

We employ hundreds of employees etc. and etc.;
Negative influence on our companies may result in
multy-level negative social, econimical and political
consequnces.

Please advice, looking forward for your reply,

Vadym Pozharskyi

IRS Circular 230 disclosure:
To ensure compliance with reauirements imnosed bv the IRS  unless we exnresslv state



otherwise, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication
(including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the
purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing
or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

The information contained in this electronic message is confidential information intended only
for the use of the named recipient(s) and may contain information that, among other
protections, is the subject of attorney-client privilege, attorney work product or exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this electronic message is not the named
recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the named recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this communication
is strictly prohibited and no privilege is waived. If you have received this communication in error,
please immediately notify the sender by replying to this electronic message and then deleting
this electronic message from your computer. [v.1]

The information contained in this electronic message is confidential information intended only for the use of the
named recipient(s) and may contain information that, among other protections, is the subject of attorney-client
privilege, attorney work product or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this electronic
message is not the named recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the named recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this communication is strictly
prohibited and no privilege is waived. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify
the sender by replying to this electronic message and then deleting this electronic message from your computer.
[v.1]

The information contained in this electronic message is confidential information intended only
for the use of the named recipient(s) and may contain information that, among other
protections, is the subject of attorney-client privilege, attorney work product or exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this electronic message is not the named
recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the named recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this
communication is strictly prohibited and no privilege is waived. If you have received this
communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by replying to this electronic
message and then deleting this electronic message from your computer. [v.1]






